From: Tanya Koshy

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 2:25 PM
To:
Subject: Recommendation 25.4

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Dear Acting Captain Altorfer:

Our office has completed its review of the materials related to Recommendation 25.4 that have been
submitted to us as part of the collaborative reform process. After reviewing the package and information
provided by the Department, the California Department of Justice finds as follows:

Recommendation 25.4: As part of its overall strategy, the SFPD should assess its needs for anti-bias programs
across the organization, such as gender bias in sexual assault investigations.

Response to Recommendation 25.4: SFPD conducted a needs assessment by working with the City of San
Francisco’s Department of Human Resources (DHR) to survey of its members. This survey occurred concurrent
with the 2016 assessment conducted by the United States Department of Justice and thus was not part of the
US DOJ’s final assessment. From this survey, SFPD determined that there was a need for a biannual online
course relating to anti-bias for supervisors.

In addition to the survey, SFPD has worked with various academic experts that focus on bias in policing,
including Drs. Jennifer Eberhardt, Rebecca Hetey, and Jack Glaser to identify improvements to SFPD’s trainings
and to better understand the science of reducing bias, among other issues related to SFPD’s anti-bias
programs.

From there, SFPD made various changes to its trainings. SFPD developed a principled policing course that went
beyond the POST-mandated training topics. This course was included with the 40-hour advanced
officer/continued professional training program, attended by line officers and sergeants. In 2017 and 2018, all
sergeants were also required to attend a two-day course facilitated by DHR called “Creating an Inclusive
Environment.” All SFPD members are also required to take another DHR course called Managing Implicit Bias.
Finally, starting in December 2020, the SFPD Sergeants Leadership Seminar (a training that newly promoted
sergeants are required to attend) now includes an overview of Department General Order 5.17, SFPD’s newly
revised policy on bias-free policing, and Department General Order 11.07, SFPD’s newly revised policy on
prohibiting discrimination, harassment, and retaliation.

Going forward, SFPD has represented that it will continually review its needs concerning anti-bias trainings
and policies. SFPD will do so by reviewing its newly developed dashboard that evaluates officers for biased
policing and continuing to work with external experts and vendors.

Based upon all of the above, the Department of Justice finds that SFPD is in substantial compliance with this
recommendation.

Please let us know if you have any questions or would like to discuss these further.

Tanya



Tanya S. Koshy (she/her)
Deputy Attorney General

Civil Rights Enforcement Section
California Department of Justice
1515 Clay Street, Suite 2100

Oakland, CA 94612

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



Hillard Heintze File Review Recommendation # 25.4

Finding # 25 The SFPD’s General Orders prohibiting biased policing, discrimination, harassment, and retaliation
are outdated and do not reflect current practices surrounding these key areas.

Recommendation # 25.4 As part of its overall strategy, the SFPD should assess its needs for anti-bias programs across the
organization, such as gender bias in sexual assault investigations.

Recommendation Status Complete Partially Complete In Progress
Not Started = No Assessment

Summary

Compliance Measure #1 is complete. There was no needs assessment in the traditional sense of the term. However,
over the course of five years. external experts and internal review identified the need for better bias training for officers
working in patrol and investigative divisions, leading to improved training and revision of applicable DGOs.

Compliance Measure #2 is complete. Form 2001 and the Bias Strategic Plan identify revising department policy and
training as the primary strategies for addressing the need for anti-bias programs. The Bias Strategic Plan provides a more
expansive explanation and description of department strategies.

Compliance Measure #3 is complete. Procedural Justice and Implicit Bias, Creating an Inclusive Environment, and
Introduction to Managing Implicit Bias are all examples of training members are required to attend. SFPD has completed
policy revisions to DGO 5.01 Use of Force, DGO 5.17 Bias Free Policing, and DGO 11.07 Prohibiting Discrimination,
Harassment, and Retaliation. In process or planned policy revisions include: DGO 5.03 Investigative Detentions, DGO
6.09 Domestic Violence, and DGO 5.22 Interacting with Transgender, Gender Variant, and Nonbinary Individuals.

Compliance Measure #4 is complete. SFPD will use Dashboard (implemented May 2021) to examine data for indicators
of bias and initiate corrective action as described in the Dashboard scope; ESWG surveys, other methods. Plans are
identified in the Bias Strategic Plan.

Compliance Measures Status/Measure Met

1 Completed assessment of needs for anti-bias programs. YYes ONo [ON/A
2 Identified strategy to address the need. vYes ONo ON/A
3 Training and policy implementation, as required through identified needs of

vYYes ONo [ON/A
the assessment.

4 Evidence of supportive and remedial action if deficiencies are found. vYYes ONo [ON/A

Administrative Issues

Compliance Issues
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